
Kay Flynn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

will do. 

Kay Flynn 
Monday, August 18,2003 2:32 PM 
Dale Buys 
Jason Rojas 
RE: Docket No. 030618-TX 

--_-- Original Message----- 
From: Dale Buys 
Sent: Monday, August 18, 2 0 0 3  2 :22  PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Jason Rojas 
S u b j e c t :  Docket No. 030618-TX 

Kay I 

Please change t h e  title of Docket  No. 030618-TX from: 

COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF UNITED STATES TELECOMMUNICATIONS, 
APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.043, 
25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. 

INC. D/B/A TEL COM PLUS FOR 
F.A.C., RESPONSE TO COMMISSION STAFF INQUIRIES, AND 

To: 

COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF UNITED STATES TELECOMMUNICATIONS, 
APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULE 25-22.032(5)(A), 
4.0161, 

Staff believes t h a t  Rule 2 5 - 2 2 . 0 3 2 ( 5 ) ( a )  is more appropriate than Rule 25-24.043 in this 
case. 

INC. D/B/A TEL COM PLUS FOR 
F.A.C., CUSTOMER COMPLAINTS, AND RULE 25- 

F . A . C . ,  REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. 

The company has  failed to respond to a customer complaint. 

Thanks , 

Dale Buys 
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